
                                    COMMITTEE WORK SESSION
JULY 2, 2012

 Committee Members Present: Dennis McGlone
Charlotte Whipkey
Scott Pelot-Excused
Bill Mowery
Todd Bergstrom
Ken Braman
Don Nicolard

Also Present: Mayor Mike Zita
Rick Ryland
John Moss
Karla Richards
Ann Campbell

The Committee Work Session convened on Monday, July 2, 2012 at 7:00 PM, in the Shirley
McGuire Community Center.  The meeting was called to order by Don Nicolard, President of
Council.

General Topics of Discussion:
Mr. Nicolard reminded everyone this is a Committee Work Session, and that general
business would be conducted after the sewer discussions.

Sanitary Sewers-General Discussion
Mr. Braman opened up this discussion and turned the meeting over to Mr. Ryland for the
detailed information. Mr. Ryland explained that we have taken a look at the previous
minutes from recent Council meetings and compiled a list of FAQ’s, (see attached). Mr.
Ryland advised that none of the residents are in violation of any laws or ordinances; it is
the City that is in violation of its MS4 permit. Mr. Ryland explained that it is considered
an illicit discharge when septic systems drain into an open ditch, and that is not permitted
within the City. Mr. Ryland stated a mandate to the City of Norton is to clean up its illicit
discharges and MS4 permits. We have been testing the outfalls for the last five (5) years
and the acceptable count for fecal coliform is 5,000 PPM. We have areas just 400 ft from
where we are sitting now that has counts exceeding 240, 000.00. Mr. Ryland stated today
around 4 PM he was on the phone with the EPA and discussed the 1/6 of a mile radius
where we have 326 residential units. The question he asked the EPA was will you allow
326 off site sewer systems, and their answer is no. Mr. Ryland went over the attached
FAQ’s and explained the detailed answers. Mr. Ryland stated he has no idea where that
$30,000.00 figure came from for sanitary sewers that is out in the public. The last two
sewer projects were in the $12,000.00 range.



Committee Work Session
July 2, 2012

2 Page 2 of 10

Mr. Ryland noted that as recently as this Friday, we have submitted for a grant through an
OPWC grant. Mr. Ryland clarified that no one is grandfathered. There is a mandate that
we must file a plan with a timeline. There is nothing here to debate, the City is in
violation of its MS4 permit and we are dealing with correcting that. There was discussion
on the cost to connect and the consequences if the Council does not approve moving
forward with this project. Mr. Ryland stated that we do not know the entire cost of this
project and that $60 million dollar figure that’s been stated did not come from his office
or his administration. In 2006 that same area just 400 feet away tested at 61,000 PPM and
obviously this area is not getting better, it is getting worse.

Mr. Nicolard asked for public comments from the residents, which there were many.

Bill Ray, 3908 Croydon Avenue, Norton, Ohio stated that he does not see how to unite
this community, it’s clear we are divided, and that is rather sad.  If we have to go through
the courts or what ever way we need to do that and do in an orderly manner. Mr. Ray
stated he is against the sewers himself but would like to hear both sides before he
decides.

Karen Harley, 3432 Harper Avenue, Norton, Ohio, stated that on April 2, 2012 Mr.
Ryland made a statement that there was no mandate. Mr. Ryland stated there is no
mandate for sanitary sewers. Mr. Ryland noted that repair is not an option for an off lot
systems, and that most lots in Nash Heights are small enough that they cannot contain an
off lot system. Mr. Ryland stated that to do an on lot system is an extremely expensive
alternative and may be near $30,000.00. Ms. Harley asked if the City was aware of this
since 2009 why are we just now dealing with this. Mr. Ryland stated in March 30, 2009
we did hold a public town meeting and the public was informed. Ms. Harley stated she
was not aware of any such meeting. Mayor Zita stated that someone has reportedly stated
that the Mayor lives in Nash Heights and somehow he got removed from the project.
Mayor Zita stated that he does not live in Nash Heights, he lives in Brookside Forest.
When sewer gets to his area he will have to connect to sewer.

Audrey Kornacky, 3008 Dutt Road, Norton, Ohio, stated she did not get to finish her
comments from last week. The main thing she needs to drive home is the cost and burden
on the people. We cannot afford do to this. When she built her home on Dutt Road she
had to fight to get a septic system because of the water run off. She did have to put in a
special and very expensive system. Unless the people don’t have a big enough piece of
property there is no reason they cannot put in a septic system. The cost has got to come
down; it cannot just go onto their backs. When does the option stop when I can decide if I
am either buying that or not? Mr. Ryland stated he understands what she is saying, but we
have laws that we have to abide by. Ms. Kornacky stated that you have to realize you
have a monthly fee for sewer; we have people that cannot afford their medical bills now,
where are they going to come up with the monthly fee? We see everything around us is
going up. Mr. Ryland stated that on lot systems are permitted, it’s the off lot systems that
are not permitted. Ms. Kornacky stated that we are asking you for your help.



Committee Work Session
July 2, 2012

3 Page 3 of 10

She pleaded with Council to make something else work better for us, let us have the faith
in you, let’s not fight and just solve the problem. Anger is not getting us anywhere; these
people are here to show you they cannot do this, there has to be another route.

Mike Dougherty, 3785 S. Cleveland-Massillon Road, Norton, Ohio, stated that he wants
to know when they made the off lot systems illegal. He has a new system that is 2 yrs old.
Mr. Ryland stated that the city worked with you to get you the assistance you needed and
we are willing to work with the residents and that Mr. Dougherty did receive the benefit
of a new septic system. Mr. Ryland noted that the area where Mr. Dougherty lives is not
getting sewers anytime in the near future. Mr. Ryland stated that Mr. Dougherty does
have a package plant behind him but it has reached its maximum capacity. Mr. Bergstrom
asked Mr. Ryland to repeat the conversation with the EPA and off lot discharge systems.
Mr. Ryland stated if your lot size cannot take a 300 ft leach bed requirement per
bedroom, then you have no option for an off lot system.  Mr. Ryland stated we are in
violation of the MS4 permit and we have to fix it. If we don’t fix it then the City will be
paying a fine.

Cathy Garrett, 3277 Valley Drive, Norton, Ohio, stated that the EPA inspectors came out
to her property and said we failed and we had to replace one part. She paid $6,000.00 to
fix her system and she is now running 99% efficient. Why does she have to pay again,
when she did it right and did everything the EPA asked her to fix?  Ms. Garrett stated that
you knew this was coming, so why did you allow the EPA to come in and inspect? Mr.
Ryland stated the former Barberton Health District did the inspections, and it is now done
by the Summit County Health District, and when a resident had a failed system they are
required to correct it.

William Paluch, 3740 Shellhart Road, Norton, Ohio, asked are we talking about bacteria
counts in the sewer systems? Mr. Ryland replied yes. Mr. Paluch questioned the use of a
gallon of bleach, as this kills bacteria. Why don’t we just pour a gallon of bleach into out
toilets to correct the bacteria counts?

Victor Murdock, 4273 Erma Road, Norton, Ohio asked what each member makes; Mr.
Nicolard replied $7,500.00 for members and $8,000.00 for the Council President. Mr.
Murdock asked then why is it so important to ram this down our throats? Mr. Bergstrom
stated it is to protect the integrity of the system. Mr. Murdock stated that all of you hear
every one say we don’t have the money for the sewer, and you barely get paid to be here.
Why don’t you let the EPA come here and tell us what to do? Mayor Zita asked if we
have anyone willing to write the first check?  Mr. Murdock asked how they would feel
felt about the 13,000 residents being on TV showing that this Council is shoving it down
our throats? Mr. Murdock stated that there is something going on here, there is more to
gain.

Emil Teichman, 3477 Clubview Drive, Norton, Ohio asked. Why don’t you ask the State
for some help? Mr. Teichman discussed this recent legislation Council approved for the
land banking system, where they can take your home, move you out and you are all done.



Committee Work Session
July 2, 2012

4 Page 4 of 10

Tom Kornas, 3771 Brookside Drive Norton, thanked Barberton Herald for smoking you
out of your hole? Where were you at the last meeting, it appears you don’t care for the
community. Mr. Kornas stated he has asked Mr. Moss and Mr. Ryland for a detailed
financial report on the assessments, the funds, where all the money is going to, including
where the money is going to individual Council members, the Mayor, Barberton utilities.
When he went to get the packet of information, all he got was the 2009 power point
presentation. Mr. Kornas discussed all of the veterans that will need assistance and they
will get it. Mr. Kornas stated in Jefferson County, they had a multi count indictment of 21
defendants, and 15 individuals were convicted for bribery. The Jefferson County
Commissioner was convicted and sentenced to 5 years. This has to do with a revenue
generating scam, its all about revenue; they want to grab your land or whatever they can.
They talk about buying up property, and turning it over, they will condemn your
property. You put your life into your home and no body is going to touch it.

William Paluch, 3740 Shellhart Road, Norton, stated this is taxation without
representation. Where do you get the $600,000 to spend on this project when we don’t
have decent roads and ambulance service when we need it? That is money that we will
have to pay and they will put the burden on us. We should do a referendum and put these
people out of office. Maybe we should do an FBI investigation, because of money spent.
Mr. Nicolard stated that this City is audited every year and we are required to file ethics
forms with the State every year.

Mr. Dale Nelson, 3144 Rosebay Drive, Norton, Ohio, discussed an issue with the MP3
recording back from September 9, 2011 where Mr. Moss challenged him to do something
about a supposed criminal activity. Mr. Nelson stated he did, he contacted the State he
got a call from Ms. Cheryl Grey-from the Governors Office of Criminal Division and Ms.
Grey indicated there were so many improprieties within the Finance Department and
Administration that their investigation will need more time. Mr. Nelson stated there is
also a criminal investigation going on. Mr. Nelson stated he did call the FBI and they
called the Governors office and got in touch with Ms. Cheryl Grey. Mr. Nelson stated
that you are under a criminal investigation. Mr. Nelson asked why do we give Mr. Moss a
credit card and a car and pay him so he can go to Wadsworth and work some more? Mr.
Nicolard stated that Mr. Moss does not have a city credit card or a car.

Ms. Carrie Starcher, 4262 Pershing Street, Norton, Ohio, discussed the anger in the
community. Many are in fear of loosing their homes and their livelihoods. These up front
fees are what’s scaring everyone. A friend of hers has to come up with $13,000.00 and
she can’t get assistance, and she cannot get a loan. If this has been going on for years,
since 1997 or so why don’t we have this money saved up? Why wasn’t there some type
of a savings plan put in place? Ms. Starcher discussed the concrete pad recently poured
for Safety Town at a cost of $25,000.00 and stated that we should be spending our money
more wisely and that should have been set aside for the sewers. Mayor Zita discussed the
concrete pad and improvements. Mayor Zita stated that the money spent on the concrete
pad or any the parks comes from the Parks Funds and is from the Time Warner Cable
fees and can only be spent and earmarked exclusively for use within the parks, it cannot
be spent anywhere else.



Committee Work Session
July 2, 2012

5 Page 5 of 10

Kevin Lenny, 4262 Pershing Street, Norton, Ohio stated that he drove 500 miles from
New York today just to be here in time for this meeting. Mr. Lenny stated that he has
only been here for two (2) years and loves living here. Mr. Lenny discussed Mayor Zita’s
comments about if and when sewer gets to him that he would be glad to hook up, and
what he is really saying you are not on our side. The residents are telling you they don’t
want sewers. Mr. Lenny stated he still did not see Mr. Nicolard as being on our side
either. Mr. Lenny stated he does not believe in a no win scenario. There is always a way
to do things that are a win-win for everyone. The bottom line is that it’s easy to make
these decisions if every resident is employed. But what if every resident in Norton was
retired and on a fixed income, you know there is no way they could pay that. It’s so easy
to make these decisions when you have a different scenario. You have not sat down long
enough to do what is right. What you are doing is just not right. If you have to put sewers
then just do it but don’t charge me $13,000.00 for it. You should exhaust every option on
the funding for sanitary sewers before going to these people asking them to pay for it.
You’re the ones in power, and you should come up with another plan.

Ed Miller, 3832 Shellhart Road, Norton, Ohio, asked about the 27% surcharge and
questioned what is that money used for? Mr. Ryland replied that money is earmarked for
either city sewer or water and is used for capitalization of projects. Mr. Miller asked what
is in that fund and Mr. Ryland stated he did not have those numbers available tonight.
Mr. Miller discussed the 2006 Sewer Plan and it was stated that Summit County had
funding available to go to sewers. He had asked at that time what happened to all of that
money and the representative from Summit County replied it all went to Barberton to
expand their sewer plant. We should go to Summit County and Barberton and tell then
that we all want it all back. Mr. Miller echoed all of the previous comments. He has an
opinion that there is another way to do this. The people are telling you that we don’t have
the money for all of this. There are other towns that get money for these improvements
and they get funding to help them pay for this. You need to work harder at finding that
money for this and if you can’t then you need to find another job. We are all not happy,
so let’s do a better job for the residents.

James Carothers, 3850 Shellhart Road, Norton, Ohio, stated he echoed what everyone
else has stated. He has an opinion that there is another way out of it. He understands that
you people were elected by the people of this city to do the right thing here, and you are
trying to do just that. However, the people just do not have that kind of money. Other
towns get money to get sewer systems, they somehow find the money and the residents
do not have to pay for the whole sewer. You have to do a better job.  If this is the only
solution, then you will have to work harder at it or we will have to find someone else to
do your job. The residents are not happy, he is not happy with the job you are doing, so
let’s do a better job.

David France, 3654 Brookside Drive, Norton, Ohio discussed the American Recovery
Act-or stimulus fund, and over 750 billion dollars have been distributed since that time
and all of the funding that was available. Mr. France suggested everyone take a look at
the website www.recovery.gov, and see what communities received.



Committee Work Session
July 2, 2012

6 Page 6 of 10

Mr. France stated that with all of that money available, one would think the
Administrative Officer would have carpal tunnel by now from applying for all of those
grants. Mr. France asked how many formal grants did the City apply for under that
Recover Act? Barberton got their $3.6 million grant and Norton got zero. Mr. Ryland
stated he could not answer that on the spot he would have to look that up and respond.

Greg Smith, 3954 Mt. Vernon Blvd., Norton, Ohio, stated he was glad we got this turnout
tonight. Mr. Smith discussed the Q & A which states what happens if Council rejects this
project? Mr. Smith stated the 800 pound gorilla in the room here is really the EPA, and
their mandates to clean this issue. From the 1997 Master Plan, it states that the City stated
we will have a plan for sewers. You are being pushed here and if Council does not move
forward on this, what is the next step? Mr. Smith stated he heard one comment that we
should just let the EPA fine us. Mr. Smith stated he already has sewer and water and is
not about to pay a fine for someone else. Mr. Ryland recounted a conversation with the
EPA, the Mayor and the President of Council; we were all told that if we discontinued
this project or plan this matter would be turned over to the legal department. Mr. Nicolard
stated he was in the room and he is the one that asked that very question and he can
verify when this statement was made. Mr. Smith asked if the City gets fined, who
actually pays? Mr. Ryland replied if the EPA would issue the order with the fine to the
City and since every citizen contributes to the General Fund, in effect every resident
pays. Mr. Smith discussed the potential programs for funding but we need to be unified
as a group, not as a citizens group or a shadow government. Small town politics will not
beat the EPA, we need to work together and Council needs to get together and stop the
gridlock. Mr. Nicolard stated he understands the EPA’s legal department would be taken
to court and fined up to $10,000.00-$25,000.00 per day per offense until it is corrected
and someone could go to jail for up to six months and it will not be him.

Mr. Bill Reichert, 3736 Golf Course Drive, Norton, Ohio, discussed the bacteria in septic,
systems and the we need some levels of bacteria here to operate properly. Mr. Reichert
asked who gave the EPA the right to tell us what to do in our City? Mr. Nicolard replied
it was the House and the Senate that gave the EPA these powers. Mr. Reichert asked why
don’t they come to our meetings and address this since they put them in power? Mr.
Reichert discussed the surcharge fees and who decides about these funds and Mayor Zita
replied its Council that decides. Mr. Reichart asked if there was any truth to the rumor of
running the sewer line up past the golf course to supply some type of development? Mr.
Ryland commented that there is a force main that goes under I-76 that goes north towards
St. Rt. 21 and Wadsworth Road. Mr. Ryland stated this is a force main line which is
different than a sewer line that is gravity feed, your line would not be tied into this. Mr.
Reichart asked about the boundaries of Nash Heights, and suggested everyone look up
your deeds and find out where you actually live. Mr. Richert stated that he originally
came here to Norton because the taxes were low, and services were reasonably good. Mr.
Reichart discussed the issues with property owners trying to sell property. He hoped
everyone gets what they deserve here, cautioning that some of you may not be re-elected.
Mr. Reichert questioned if 100 percent of that surcharge fund is going into sewers, or
some other percent.?



Committee Work Session
July 2, 2012

7 Page 7 of 10

Mr. Reichert stated that he wants it to go someplace that’s going to help us and does not
hurt us. Mr. Nicolard stated any money we collect of the surcharge for the sewer or water
has to remain in the sewer or water fund and cannot be used for other funds.

Mrs. Dalis Spisak 5051 Brookside Court, Norton, Ohio, stated she is a lone wolf in the
desert here and did not realize this meeting was only for those opposed. Mrs. Spisak
stated that twenty-seven (27) years ago when they came here those on Council promised
to get sewer and water. Ms. Spisak thanked the Koontz Administration for initiating the
funding and Mayor Zita for continuing to find the ways to bring the sewers to our city.
Mrs. Spisak stated that sometimes when you apply for grants the city has to be eligible,
and must meet qualifications. Sometimes funding is applied for and the funding is not
awarded. Ms. Spisak stated she believed we need sewers.

Mr. Patrick Bussey, 3302 Cherrywood Drive, Norton, Ohio, asked how would those
residents in Brentwood Estates and Norton Acres that already have sewers be affected?
Mr. Bussey asked how would the residents living on a private road be affected? Mr.
Ryland stated this area would be eventually tied in to the main trunk lines. Mr. Bussey
asked if they would be assessed, Mr. Ryland indicated that he was not able to determine
that at this time. Mr. Bussey asked what about those on private drives, and Mr. Ryland
replied they would not be exempt.

Mr. Dan Karant, 3545 Easton Road, Norton, Ohio, discussed the maintenance cost related
to septic systems and this is an on going replacement for ever and ever. When you have a
sewer it’s there then you don’t have to replace it because it is maintained. Mr. Karant
explained as a board member on the Norton Health Advisory Board, he is not against
sanitary sewers. Mr. Karant stated that he came across a document where the City granted
a variance in 1959 and it stated the city would have city wide sewers in 10 years, that was
53 years ago and it is well overdue. Mr. Karant stated that the City has been working very
hard on grant funding and has spoken with our State Representatives, and inquired on the
OPWC grants. Mr. Ryland stated an application was just submitted on Friday and has
many rounds to go through. Mr. Karant discussed the image some of the public gives
over the air waves or other media, you are giving this City a black eye and it can be
harder to get the grants we need.

Jack Pope 3667 Greenwich Road, Norton, Ohio stated he has spent $7,000-$8,000
updating his septic system, and another $10,000 putting in a line in his yard. Mr. Pope
stated his real issue was that Mr. Ryland stated 400 yards from here we have a fecal
coliform count of 240,000 PPM. Since it is a dry season cant we afford to pay someone to
inspect each of the 300 properties here in Nash Heights, and what each count is? Anyone
with an engineering background knows that 15% is a problem and it’s time we work on
those things.

Ms. Kathy McGonagle, Roop Avenue, Norton, Ohio, stated she has been here 27 years
and was told she would have sewer and water ever since she has been here. Ms.
McGonagle stated that she had to put in an on lot discharge on her extra lot so now she
cannot sell it.



Committee Work Session
July 2, 2012

8 Page 8 of 10

Ms. McGonagle stated that she has worked four (4) jobs for seven (7) years in order to
keep her house, and financially she cannot ever afford to retire. If you assess her she will
have to turn around and walk away because she cannot afford the assessments, and it will
not be able to sell.

Dan Starling, 4674 Bevington Street, Norton, Ohio, spoke stating that out of this whole
thing we are talking about 3,000 out of 12,000 people that are not going to pass. When he
has 1 bad tire he does not replace all four of them.

Steve Fannin, 2011 Shellhart Drive, Norton, Ohio, stated that he partially echoes Ms.
Spisak’s comments, but still says thanks but no thanks. If we have any other opportunity
to research and explore other opportunities, we should do that. If some of those believe
that by levying taxes is the way to go that’s wrong. We feel we have alternatives, and he
asked is that the best you can do? He felt that by writing that grant application last Friday
that is a little late to get started. What we are saying is that we cannot do it on the backs
of each of our citizens. We are hearing talk from citizens that will walk away from their
homes if this assessment goes forward. We need to know how many grants/loans are
available and just how many did you apply for? Who did you talk to and when, why can’t
we talk to them as well. We ask you to do what you can do to work with us and when you
cant that is when our committee will do everything we can to amend that Charter, change
the rules in Norton and the public officials that are behind this.

Larry Asuchbach, Norton, Ohio, stated that his main concern is we need to look beyond
what is up here besides chipping in the money ourselves. What are the other options, who
have we contacted, did we contact the Summit County Council and ask for help? The
EPA is a bureaucratic nightmare, and we can work around them, beyond them and
through them, but we have to work together. We need to be sure we are looking at all
options, and one option is not good enough. It does not have to be a perfect solution, but
it is a solution. Mr. Asuchbach, stated he is running for Summit County Council. We
need to have backing and we need to have community support. The EPA is a mess and
it’s either their way or the highway.

Richard Gardner, 4556 Roop Avenue, Norton, Ohio. Mr. Gardner stated he voted and
supported Mayor Zita and is sorry that he has. Mr. Gardner asked Mr. Ryland why can’t
he tell the residents how much is in the accounts for sewers, and what grants have been
applied for? Mr. Gardner stated he expects to have those answers at the next Council
meeting. Mr. Gardner stated about four (4) yrs ago someone came around with a rod to
inspect his septic and it passed and he knew it was bad. Mr. Gardner stated that he
replaced his system. Why cant we get an independent inspector to inspect all of these
properties, and tell us what is failing and what is not? All of you seem to say there is
nothing else we can do about this, why not show us what all you have done. Yes he can
afford it but there are most that cannot. Ms. Gardner stated he is pleased with Ms.
Whipkey’s support on this. Mr. Gardner stated if the city is so bent on putting this in; the
attorney for our group should look at taking legal action. Mr. Gardner stated he wants to
see something done, it’s time for you do something for the citizens that live here.



Committee Work Session
July 2, 2012

9 Page 9 of 10

Dennis Pierson, 3793 Easton Road, Norton, Ohio, discussed where that 60 million dollar
come from, and handed an article from the April 9, 2012 Norton Post where it has Mr.
Ryland stating this fact. Mr. Pierson discussed the costs to connect to sanitary sewers,
and that some of the statements on the FAQ’s. Mr. Pierson discussed the Mayors
previous statement about not wanting to wait 25 years he wants it done in 3-5 years. Mr.
Pierson questioned the EPA doing inspections, shouldn’t the County be doing that, you
should know you pay the bills. Mr. Pierson discussed the March 29, 2011 letter and the
closing about fixing the problem. Mr. Pierson discussed a Barberton resident, (Mrs.
Crawford) and how she got an EPA approved replacement system. Mr. Pierson stated if
you want to recall anyone of these, all you need is 500 signatures to do it in Ward 4 and
Ward 1, and whoever else you want. Mr. Pierson stated that Mr. Nicolard may be sitting
here looking like this is a joke; it is not a joke to these people.

Mr. Mowery moved for the entire proposed Norton sewer project to be evaluated and for
total cost and construction and shall be kept and tabled in this Committee until all facts
and residents made completely aware of the costs and facts. (see attached).  Ms. Whipkey
seconded the motion. Mr. Mowery stated that he doesn’t want the people to be
blindsided. Mr. Bergstrom stated he added a little idea to table this where Mr. Mowery
was present at a past Committee Meeting and if the people would have listened then, it
was stated that we were not moving forward on this all along. This Committee is doing
exactly what you asked this Committee/Council to do. Mr. Bergstrom stated he attended
two (2) of your Committees and was nearly attacked by the residents at the second
meeting. We are trying to evaluate all of the facts; we all understand that you have the
financial burden. We are aware that you get upset when we are having Committee
meetings during the day, we are trying to get all of the answers for you. We are trying to
work together here we are talking with the State Representatives seeking for help. Mr.
Bergstrom stated that you all have a lot energy; you need to focus that in a positive way.
We do not have the staff to just sit around write grants every day. You need to understand
that we have looked at it and we are working on it. There is no reason to have a motion
on something we already have in Committee decided not to move forward on. Mr.
McGlone stated what all Mr. Mowery is doing is asking to have answers. Mr. Nicolard
cautioned everyone to consider this vote because he figured in 90 days this City will be
bankrupt or we will become a township. Mr. Mowery stated that he is more concerned
about the residents being bankrupt not this City. Mr. Nicolard called for the vote.

Yeas: Mowery, Whipkey, McGlone, Bergstrom, Pelot, Braman, Nicolard
Nays: None

Motion passed 7-0.

Unfinished Business:
None



Committee Work Session
July 2, 2012

10 Page 10 of 10

New Business:
Mrs. Starosta discussed the memo and legislation required for the next Council meeting.
Mrs. Starosta discussed the second part for the fire levy that needs to be placed on the
November ballot. Mrs. Starosta stated she would prepare a cover memo for Monday’s
meeting explaining the details. Mrs. Starosta stated that all of these pieces of legislation
would need to have emergency clauses and need the second and third readings waved on
Monday.

Public Comment-Agenda and Non Agenda Items:
None

Topics for the next Work Session:
MAD

Adjourn
There being no other business to come before the Committee Work Session, the meeting
was adjourned at 9:23 PM.

___________________________
Don Nicolard, President of Council

**NOTE: THESE MINUTES ARE NOT VERBATIM**

All Committee Meetings will be held at the Norton Safety Administration Building,
unless otherwise noted.


